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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COM1vfISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COM1vfISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COM1vfISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JULIE I. BROWN 
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May 18, 2011 DOCUMEl"tlT NO . .off.3 Rtf -Lv 
DISTRIBUTK>N: 

Sharon Thomas, Consultant Certified Mail 
Technologies Management, Inc. Certified No. 70093410000241125245 
2600 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite 300 
Maitland, FL 32751 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 100441-TX 

Dear Ms. Thomas: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 09381-10 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~tJ{) 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Kiwanis Curry, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFlCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.f1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.f1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.f1.us
http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


1 eLK OffIcIal Flllng****3/f/201112:48 PM ***** 

Matilda Sander. 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, March 01, 201112:45 PM 
ClK • Orders I Notices 
Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3/1/201112:43:00 PM 
100441-TX 
1:\2010\100441\100441 CO.vsm.doc 

'FPSC, CLK - CORREs 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

{itoria Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

I ()Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission .. 11­850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100441 

I 

ADDRESS 
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
AT&T Florida TLnO I sre~,follensbee@att,com Yes 
CenturyLink TLn7 . sandy.khazraee@centuJ'ylink.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairp_oint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan,a.miller@ftr.com Yes I 

I ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes I 

Local Telecommunications Services - FL, LLC elevitt@_endstream.com No 
! NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes,net Yes 
[ Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhalilalsmartcity.com Yes 
I TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas,mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes I 

Technologies Management, Inc, (lOb} sthomas@tminc.com No I 
I Verizon Florida LLC TL7l0 david.christianlalverizon.com Yes 

Windstream Florida, Inc, TL716 bettyeiwillis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 31112011 at 4:14:54 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 381805) 

Attachments: 01348-11. pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

3/1/2011 




1 eLK Official Flllng****21112011 10:32 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, February 01,201110:32 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

2111201110:30:00 AM 
100441-TX 
1:\2010\100441\ClECAPP.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATE TO 


PROVIDE COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 


() 

- 1-"];
riforia :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLOR

PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

I

COMPANY 
CODE 

DA PUBLIC SE
CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

RVICE COMMISSION 
SYSTEM 

RESSES FOR DOCKET 100441 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
I Centl!.ryLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes 

FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood(tjJfairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@fir.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam(tjJitstelecom.net Yes 
Local Telecommunications Services - FL, LLC elevit!@endstream.com No 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles(tiJtownes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL73 1 Ibhall@smartci~.com Yes 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccahe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
TechnolojQes Management, Inc. (lOb) sthomas@tminc.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 benye.j.wiJli~@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 2/112011 at 3:35:58 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 994753) 


Attachments: 00771-11.pdf 


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

2/1/2011 




I 
 FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY I 

Internet & Telephone, LLC dsmith@itllc.net No i 
Local Telecommunications Services - FL, LLC elevittliilendstream.com No I 

Sullivan & Worcester kcooper@sandw.com No 
. Technologies Management, Inc. (lOb) sthomas@tminc.com No 

Printed on 12/29/2010 at414:35 PM 

mailto:sthomas@tminc.com
mailto:kcooper@sandw.com
http:elevittliilendstream.com
mailto:dsmith@itllc.net


State of Florida 

Jluhlir~~r&ie~ QInmmissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OfFICE CENTER. Z540 SIiUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: Parties !'t'.dhYkrested Persons 

FROM: .t!lcommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Ice of Filin of Staff Recommendation 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Omce of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & J:<~iljngs, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

T hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


State of Florida 

J1dt1k$ufrfce GlommiaoBVE[}-·FPSC 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 10 DEC 29 AM 8: ~ 6 

COJ'H11 SS! ON 
C! ERK 

DATE: December 29,2010 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) rr 
FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (R Kennedy) ~L 

Office of the General Counsel (A. Teitzman) .;:ff' 
RE: Application for Certificate to Provide Competitive Local Exchange 

Telecommunications Service 

AGENDA: 1111/2011 • Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested 
Persons May Participate 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100429.RCM.DOC 

Please place the following Application for Certificate to Provide Competitive Local 
Exchange Telecommunications Service on the consent agenda for approval. 

DOCKET CERT. 
NO. COMPANY NAME NO. 

100429-TX Internet & Telephone, LLC 8804 

100441-TX Local Telecommunications Services - FL, LLC 8805 

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335 
and 364.337, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate holders 
must pay a minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee if the certificate is active during any 
portion of the calendar year. A Regulatory Assessment Fee Return Notice will be mailed each 
December to the entity listed above for payment by January 30. 

I 0 I 4 9 DEC 29 S! 

FPSC'COj~H!;SSIOtl CLEnK 



Page 1of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 038794) 


Attachments: Recommendation 10149.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contClct the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'+13-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

12/29/2010 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 

(850) 4 13-6770 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 
RONALD A. BRISE 

Technologies Management Inc. 
Sharon Thomas 
2600 Maitland Center Pkwy, Suite 300 
Maitland. FL 32751 

Re: Docket No. 100441-TX 

Dear Ms. Thomas: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by Local Telecommunications Services - FL, LLC, which was 
filed in this office on November 15, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
ixformation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Ofice of Commission Clerk 
DOCUMENTNO. DATE 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 S H U W  OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An AfFrmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:lhnnu.floridspse.com Internet E-mail: cantsct@pse.stnte.n.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler 

Docket No. 100441-TX Date Docketed: 11/15/2010 Title: Application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by Local 
Telecommunications Services - FL, LLC. 

Company: Local Telecommunications Services ­

FPSCrCLK~CORRESPONDENCE 
LAdmlnlltntfy'_PallM_Contumer 
DOCUMENT NO. cA38lj - )0 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: DISTRIBUTION: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK fCR eCL PIF ( RAD) SSC 
("()" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(a) WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413 -6770 Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
QPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2 . 
3. 
4. 
5 . 

6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
Q..(Rs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
H. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19 . 
20. 
21 . 
22 . 
23. 
24 . 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Fu77 Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

~~ctlon 3 - Cha7rman Completes Ass7gnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehear7n~ 0 ff'7cer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 

I [ [ T I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 

I 1 J I 
Where panels are ass7gned the sen70r Comm7ss7oner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ CLK015 -C (Rev. 04/ 07) ,;- COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Lase ~sslgnmen£ ana ~cneoullng Kecoru 	 rage 1. OT 1. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100441-TX Date Docketed: 11/15/2010 Title: 	 Application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by local 
Telecommunications Services - Fl, llC. 

Company: local Telecommunications Services -

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
Coo 0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modul e BICa) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.I<FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE REGORDS SECTION: (850) 41 3- 6110Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

[QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous CurrentOPR Staff K Curry 

NONE 12/02/20101. Staff Recommendation 
NONE 12/14/20102. AQenda 
NONE 01/03/20113. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay S. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25 . 
26. 
27. 
2S. 

< 29. 
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Convnission -.X.. Commission Panel 33.-
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 11/29/2010 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 

< 

3S. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Heanng 0ff icerCs) Prehearing Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK 1 BI 1 Bl 

I I I r X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G,+\\

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 11/29/2010 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C CRev . 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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 -.Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecorc 	 ~age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100441-TX Date Docketed: 11/15/2010 Title: 	 Application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by Local 

Company: Local Telecommunications Services -
Telecommunications Services - FL, LLC. 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 

Expiration: 

ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION:(850) 413-6770 

Program Module Bl(a) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

[!] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous CurrentOPR Staff K Curry 

12/02/2010 12/29/2010l. Staff Recommendation 
12/14/2010 01/11/20112. Agenda 

01/31/201101/03/20113. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
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Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel 33.-
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 
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35. 

Date fi 1ed wi th CLK: 12/01/2010 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes ASSlgnmentS are as follows: 

- Heanng 0ff'lcer s Prehearlng 0ff'lcer( ) 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I SK I BI I BL 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI I BL 

I I I I X 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full COlnmission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 


